The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Elections Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regional School District Clerks

FROM: Elections Division

DATE: April 2020

RE: Regional School Committee Nomination Papers

Enclosed please find a supply of Regional School Committee nomination papers and instruction
sheets for use by candidates for Regional School Committee, an office which will appear on
your state election ballot on Tuesday, November 3, 2020.

These papers must be submitted to the local election officials for certification of signatures no
later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 21, 2020, and thereafter filed with the clerk of the
regional school district no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 18, 2020. The district clerk
must notify the Secretary of the Commonwealth no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August
25, 2020. Any registered voter in the district may sign Regional School Committee nomination
papers.

Nomination papers may be mailed to candidates who are unable to pick them up in person.
Nomination papers will also be available from this office, if candidates should need more.
Candidates may also make exact copies of the nomination papers.

The signature requirements for each district are as follows:

BERKSHIRE HILLS =50
BLUE HILLS =50
BRISTOL-PLYMOUTH =50
CENTRAL BERKSHIRE =50
GREATER LOWELL =50
MOUNT GREYLOCK =45
NORTHEAST METROPOLITAN =50
PATHFINDER =50
PIONEER VALLEY =34
SOUTHEASTERN =50
SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE =38
UPPER CAPE COD =50

If you have any questions concerning Regional School Committees, please do not hesitate to
contact this office.
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